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January 20, 1942

Adsnm P, Leightnn, ,Ds
Secretary, State Board of

' Reglstration of ledieine
197 State Btreet

Portiand, ialne

Wy dear Adamt Reg Dr. Frederick Dugdale

I have made c¢areful examination of the enclosures
you sent me with your letter of Jonuary 18th, which ene
closures I am returning to you herewith. - I note that your
letter sayss "*The Doard voted, after the hearing, te put
the matter up Lo you ané Lo get your edvice first ss to :
wiether we could or should toie away his license.®

_ Public Laws 1935, Chapter 11B, provides as followst
“Sald board....«on proof to its satisfuction of fraudulent or
unprofessional copduct in the practice of hils ;irofessiotivesss
or on procf{ to its satisfaction of the use of advertising
which may be considered by the board to be deceptive, mise
leading, extravagant, lmprobable or wnethlcsal, of or by any
person to whom & certificate has bee:n issued by them, and
after hearing, wmay by vote of 2/3 of the entire board revoke
the certificate dénd cancel the registration of the person to
whom the same was issued.®. Certainly the récord of the Post
Office Departuent may bo regurded by your board as "proof to
its satisfzotion of fraudulent or unprofessionsal conduct in
the praciice of his profession", and ey &lso be considearad
as Wproof to its satisfactlon of tle use of advertising whieh
may be -considered by the bhoard %o be decoptive, micleading,
extravagant, imprcbable or unetlicalV,

Certainly after hearing, 1f 2/3 of vour entire
bosrd so vote, you cun revoke Dr, Dugdale's certificate and
cancel 1:is registration. 4= to whether vou should do it, is
a matter that is for rou gentlemin %o declde. You are the
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adzinlstrators of this particulur-low. However, since
you rave acked me vhether in my opinion vou should tove
sway iis license, I an prepared te say thet from the
point of view of this office, failure on the nert of
your board to take strong steps in proventing the
recurrenge of such conduct zs Dr. Dugdale has apparontly
been gullty of would be reason for questioning the
pﬁapriety of the nembers of your board continuing in
office, .

Very truly yours,

Frenk I. Cowan
Attorney Qeneral



